
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

August 31, 2022  

RFP Title: Child Welfare Case Management System 

Human Resources Management System Owner: County of Wake – Melissa England, Procurement 

RFP Bid No.:   #22-078 

  

The following items provide answers to questions that were submitted for RFP #22-078.  Wake County answers are in blue. 
 

1. The state released RFP NO. 30-22360 for their CCWIS (Comprehensive Child Welfare Information System) this past 
weekend. In state RFP NO. 30-22360, it says that the system procured would be used by all counties in North 
Carolina. RedMane Technology takes our RFP responses with the utmost dedication and effort. We simply want to 
make sure that the recent release of the state CCWIS RFP does not put a stop to Wake's procurement of a child 
welfare system.  Does the release of state RFP (30-22360) impact Wake County's commitment to move forward 
with RFP #22-078?  

 Wake County's need and procurement of a Child Welfare Case Management System is independent from the 
 NCDHHS Child Welfare Case Management System. Wake County is fully committed to implementing and using a 
 case management system that is for Wake County Child Welfare clients and staff. 

2. Does Wake County invasion that an integration between the procured county child welfare system and the state 
comprehensive child welfare system?  

Currently, NCDHHS has limited ability to export information from their Intake and Assessment modules. Wake 
County is hopeful that NCDHHS will be open to allowing import of data as well. Wake County has the 
expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API 

3. Does the county have funding for a child welfare case management system? If so, would you be able to share a 
budget or range? 

Wake County currently has a budget range of between $1-$5 million for this project. 

4. Would the county be able to share the type of funds it plans on using for the system? 

The funding for the Case Management System will come from American Rescue Plan Act Funds (Federal 
Funding). 

5. Has the county seen demonstrations of child welfare systems? If so, would you be able to share which vendors the 
county has met with?  

Wake County has seen demonstrations for Creative Information Technology, Inc., RedMane Technology LLC, and 
binti. 

6. Does the county require its mobile child welfare system to have off-line capabilities?  

Wake County will require off-line capabilities for social workers and other staff who are interacting and 
reporting information about clients in areas of the county with little to no internet service. 

7. Integration with Enterprise Document Management Systems  
a. For this integration – what system is in place and does it have an open API?  



b. Should this data be transferred in real time? 
i. Will this pull be on demand, or should it be an automatic frequent recurrence? 

1. If recurring, what is that recurrence? 
ii. If on demand, will we be pulling one record at a time or a batch of records? 

iii. Does this integration impact the user experience of your CW users?  
1. Are there any data security use cases we will need to implement to prevent certain users from seeing this 

data? 
Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. Data security will be of the 
utmost importance as social workers will be dealing with highly sensitive and personal data. 

8. Integration with ERP solutions for payment information submittal and staffing 
a. For this integration – what system is in place and does it have an open API?  
b. Should this data be transferred in real time? 

i. Will this pull be on demand, or should it be an automatic frequent recurrence? 
1. If recurring, what is that recurrence? 

ii. If on demand, will we be pulling one record at a time or a batch of records? 
iii. Does this integration impact the user experience of your CW users?  

1. Are there any data security use cases we will need to implement to prevent certain users from seeing 
this data? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. Data security will be of the 
utmost importance as social workers will be dealing with highly sensitive and personal data. 

9. Integration with GIS solutions for service delivery optimization 
a. For this integration – what system is in place and does it have an open API?  
b. Would you be willing to replace your existing system if the case management software already does this?  
c. Should this data be transferred in real time? 

i. Will this pull be on demand, or should it be an automatic frequent recurrence? 
1. If recurring, what is that recurrence? 

ii. If on demand, will we be pulling one record at a time or a batch of records? 
iii. Does this integration impact the user experience of your CW users?  

1. Are there any data security use cases we will need to implement to prevent certain users from seeing 
this data? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. Data security will be of the 
utmost importance as social workers will be dealing with highly sensitive and personal data. 

10. Integration with Vital Records systems 
a. For this integration – what system is in place and does it have an open API?  
b. Should this data be transferred in real time? 

i. Will this pull be on demand, or should it be an automatic frequent recurrence? 
1. If recurring, what is that recurrence? 

ii. If on demand, will we be pulling one record at a time or a batch of records? 
iii. Does this integration impact the user experience of your CW users?  

1. Are there any data security use cases we will need to implement to prevent certain users from seeing 
this data? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 



solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. Data security will be of the 
utmost importance as social workers will be dealing with highly sensitive and personal data. 

11. Integration with other Health & Human Service departments 
a. For this integration – what system is in place and does it have an open API?  
b. Should this data be transferred in real time? 

i. Will this pull be on demand, or should it be an automatic frequent recurrence? 
1. If recurring, what is that recurrence? 

ii. If on demand, will we be pulling one record at a time or a batch of records? 
iii. Does this integration impact the user experience of your CW users?  

1. Are there any data security use cases we will need to implement to prevent certain users from seeing 
this data? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. Data security will be of the 
utmost importance as social workers will be dealing with highly sensitive and personal data. 

12. Customizable APIs for import and export case information and documents  
a. Can you provide additional information about this use case?  

Wake County has the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow 
commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to 
other systems. This flexibility will allow the Child Welfare Department to better integrate with other county 
systems, partner systems, and future-state systems as the need arises. 

13. Communications (electronic, paper, API with other systems) 
a. What is your goal with this requirement/API to other systems – can you provide additional details for this use 

case?  
b. For this integration – what system is in place and does it have an open API?  
c. Should this data be transferred in real time? 

i. Will this pull be on demand, or should it be an automatic frequent recurrence? 
1. If recurring, what is that recurrence? 

ii. If on demand, will we be pulling one record at a time or a batch of records? 
iii. Does this integration impact the user experience of your CW users?  

1. Are there any data security use cases we will need to implement to prevent certain users from seeing 
this data? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted date to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

14. For requirement: Glossary of keywords and a knowledge base on acronyms and abbreviations used in child 
safety.  Will Wake be providing the content glossary of keywords and knowledge base for access for staff members?  

Wake County will provide vendors with content regarding keywords, acronyms, and abbreviations used in child 
safety. The County has the expectation that the vendor's solution will provide a framework and easy accessibility 
to this glossary for the users. 

15. For requirement: An electronic version/template of the NC CPS Intake Report (DSS 1402) for data input and should 
have the ability to annotate to a PDF version of the DSS 1402 form for viewing and export – Can you provide a copy 
of the form? 

Yes. All State Forms can be found on the state DSS website located here: 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. They are sorted by Form #. 



16. Related to requirement: Provide the assessment case workers a workflow via Multiple Response System (MRS) to 
determine if the case is on one of the two tracks: The Family Assessment or The Investigative Assessment.  Can you 
provide copies of the assessments referenced here? 

Yes. All State Forms can be found on the state DSS website located here: 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. They are sorted by Form #. 

17. Related to the requirement: Create fields and send data to the state that is required (fields should include those that 
are currently captured on the following DSS forms: 5010, 5231, 5230, 5229). – Can you provide copies of those state 
forms to review the data elements?  

Yes. All State Forms can be found on the state DSS website located here: 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. They are sorted by Form #. 

18. Related to requirement: Ability to alert the case worker to complete the Health Summary Form - Inital Visit (DSS-
5206), DSS-5345, Best Interest Determination Form (DSS-5137), Client Entry Form (DSS-5027) with the appropriate 
PPP service codes and intial/draft of the Child Placement and Payment Report (DSS-5094). The alert should specify 
the date when the forms are expected to be completed and submitted (7 days). Can you provide copies of forms?   

Yes. All State Forms can be found on the state DSS website located here: 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. They are sorted by Form #. 

19. Can you provide copies of DSS-5120, 5094 and NCFast Medicaid and ERL? 

Yes. All State Forms can be found on the state DSS website located here: 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. They are sorted by Form #. 

20. Can you please expand/provide use case on printing requirements?   

Child Welfare policy requires us to give copies of plans and agreements to families and others involved with 
cases in our system. While we are envisioning a system that will allow us to use electronic means of 
communication whenever possible, there may be situations where hard copies are the preferred or only option 
for our clients/families.  The system must be able to print a hard copy of written plans on the state-required 
templates. 

21.  Can you expand on the vision of  “Mobile app would allow clients the capability to access and submit required forms 
(Assessments, credit report forms, Transitional living plans)” 
a. Is this once the client has been established with a CM? 

Yes, all Child Welfare staff directly entering the data will be established with the case management system. The 
data that is entered on the clients/families we serve will also be established in the system through Intake. 

b. Would you prefer the CM to send secure links as forms are needed or have more less a portal where the client 
has a username and password? 

We would like for the Child Welfare staff directly entering the data to have access to the system using an online 
portal (username and password). For the clients/families we serve who will be receiving copies of the completed 
forms (plans, agreements), we are envisioning a system that will allow us to use electronic, user-friendly means 
of communication whenever possible, however, some families/clients may not have reliable devices and 
internet, or the experience/knowledge, to view communication, agreements, and plans online. We prefer a 
system that has demonstrated success in interacting easily with clients/families who may have limited online 
connection. 

22. We noticed in the RFP document (Page 7, Section 2.7 Tentative Schedule) that your delivery timeline is 1-2 months 
(Nov/Dec 2022), which we feel is very unrealistic given the scope. Please confirm that this is not a mistake, and what 
is the expected go-live date and implementation timeline? If a 1-month implementation timeline is in fact the 
expectation, then it would not be realistic for us to bid and we would love to know that as soon as we can so as to 
either get started on the proposal or not. 

The implementation timeline of November/December is in reference to the start/kickoff of implementation and 
not the whole of the implementation process. 



23. Would it be possible to get a list of vendors who responded to the RFI you put out for this opportunity last year?  

Wake County received responses to our RFI (21-030) from: 
• Appian Corporation 
• binti 
• Brite Systems 
• BSI Solutions 
• Cask NX LLC 
• Creative Information 
Technology, Inc. (CITI) 
• CMA 
• CoreSphere, LLC 

• Digital Mobile 
Innovations, LLC (DMI) 
• Elixir Lab USA Inc 
• Enoble 
• Keymark Inc. 
• LNB Solutions  
• MERP Systems 
• Provisio Partners 
• Publicis Sapient 

• RedMane Technology 
LLC 
• Salesforce 
• Slalom, LLC 
• Strategic Solutions 
Group LLC (SSG) 
• Stellar Services, Inc. 
• Tyler Technologies 
• VisualVault 
• WellSky Corporation 

24. Attachment A - Intake - Req 2 and 6 - What telephone system is the County currently using and are you planning to 
keep that system for this project? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough to take and display information from most modern telephony platforms. 

25. Attachment A - Intake - Req 21 - What format does the data need to be in to send to the State? 

Currently, NCDHHS does not have the ability to import data from outside (County) sources. Wake County has the 
expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to 
be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

26. Attachment A - Assessment - Req 14 - What format does the data need to be in to send to the State? 

Currently, NCDHHS does not have the ability to import data from outside (County) sources. Wake County has the 
expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to 
be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

27. Attachment A - Traditional Foster Care - Req 51 - What format does the data need to be in to send to the State? 

Currently, NCDHHS does not have the ability to import data from outside (County) sources. Wake County has the 
expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to 
be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

28. What companies responded to the RFI issued before the RFP. 

Please see Question #23 

29. Does the 300 employees within the Child Welfare Division include all Wake employees that might need access to 
this solution?  

We estimate an additional 200 Wake employees will need access to the system that are not Child Welfare staff. 
We estimate that about 500 Wake County staff will need access to the system. 

30. “Fees for integrations as specified in section Attachment A” Please elaborate (Cost proposal) 

Wake County has the assumption that the vendor's estimated cost would include the implementation of all 
requirements that are specified in Attachment A. 

31. How many people are on the evaluation team? (Section 6.1) 

This information is not relevant and will not be disclosed in this addendum. 

32. Are all the people on the evaluation team Wake County employees? (Section 6.1) 

This information is not relevant and will not be disclosed in this addendum. 

33. What is the GIS solution being used today that this system is required to integrate? (page 4) 



Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

34. What is the current vital records system that is referenced for integration? (page 4) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

35. Please describe the anticipated integrations for this project. (page 4) 

Wake County has the assumption that the vendor's response would include the implementation of all 
requirements that are specified in Attachment A. 

36. Do you already have an integration platform in place you would like to use? If so, what is it? (page 4) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

37. “Integration with other Health and Human Service Departments” Please elaborate on this requirement and the 
anticipated process/departments/projects that Wake wishes to support? (page 4) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

38. Do you have existing technical staff you would like to leverage as part of the build of this system? If so, could you 
provide roles and available time to allocate to this project? 

Wake County will provide a technical project team that will work with the vendor to implement the selected 
solution. This will include system administrators and engineers of current systems, business analysts, and a 
project manager to facilitate meetings with stakeholders and gather resources. Wake County has the 
expectation that the vendor will provide full project management resources to implement their solution and 
complement Wake County's team. 

39. What phone system are you currently utilizing? (Attachment B, page 1) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

40. Please describe what the bullet “search various databases for case info” entails. Please include what these databases 
are and if they will remain or be replaced by the project. (Attachment B, page 1) 

When a member of the public reports suspected child abuse & neglect (called Intake), the social worker taking 
the report is required to check various databases to determine if family being reported has a history of 
involvement with the Child Welfare system. The proposed case management system will not replace the various 
databases/online systems; however, it is expected that the solution would be flexible enough in its API structure 
to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for 
export to another system. 

41. Is there a current scheduling system you use today that the county anticipates integrating with? If so, what is it? If 
not, do you anticipate this new solution to have scheduling capabilities? (Attachment B, page 1)  



Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

42. In addition to staff and the children/families served, are there additional parties (outside Wake County) that will 
need access to this solution? If yes, please describe roles, needed functionality and volume estimates. 

It is expected that the solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data 
to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. Other 
than import/export functions, we do not currently have plans to share the system with anyone outside of Wake 
County government. 

43. Is there an existing database of contract providers mapped to offerings based on needs? Where is this information 
currently housed today? (Attachment B, page 3) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

44. Will the nurse be required to enter family assessments directly into this new platform or is there an integration with 
an external system? If external, what is that system? If internal, have those nurses been accounted for in the users 
of the system? (Attachment B, page 4, section 16) 

We currently have a solution that the nurses are using. Our preference is to replace this solution with the Case 
Management system. Yes, the nurses are included in the total number of users of the proposed system. We 
estimate that about 500 Wake County staff will need access to the system. 

45. There are multiple references to #24 in Attachment C, but there is no #24 in Attachment B. Please clarify what “24” 
is reflected in the workflow diagram.  (Attachment C) 

This is a numbering error. 24 is in reference to 23: Child Welfare - After Hours 

46. Should clients/citizens/etc have the option to provide information, upload documentation, communicate to the 
county through a portal? (Section 4.1 and Attachment A) 

It would be beneficial for professionals such as the school to be able to report. With citizens in the community, it 
may result in multiple call backs. If it could be set up to provide community partners with login information to 
report that will only allow them to access that part of the system would be helpful.  

47. Can you elaborate on what “Multiple Response System (MRS)” means? (Attachment A, 12) 

Previously in NC, all reports of suspected child abuse and neglect were treated the same, regardless of the 
situation or severity of allegations. In 2004, the NC General Assembly mandated that all NC counties implement 
a different approach for less severe neglect cases that are more family-centered and strength-based. NC has two 
tracks in this differential (or multiple) system--family assessment and investigative. For more information, go to 
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3864820. 

48. Is this an internal or external system request? If external, is there any integration (if yes, what system) or sending a 
notification/email/etc or something else, please elaborate. (Attachment A, 6) 

It would be beneficial for professionals such as the school to be able to report. With citizens in the community, it 
may result in multiple call backs. If it could be set up to provide community partners with login information to 
report that will only allow them to access that part of the system would be helpful.  

49. Will Case Life Skills Assessments be completed in the new solution or is this an integration? (Attachment A, 7) 

Wake County's expectation is for the solution to allow Child Welfare staff to complete the Casey Life Skills 
Assessments from within the case management system. This view should be customized to the needed fields, 
notifications, and functionality that is required for the assessment. 

50. Could you elaborate on the desire or anticipated process that Wake wishes to support? (Attachment A, 16) 



Wake County's expectation is for the solution to allow Child Welfare staff the ability to access client data from 
the system across units within the department. This view should be customized to the needed fields, 
notifications, and functionality that is required for their unit. 

51. Could you elaborate on the desire or anticipated process that Wake wishes to support? (Attachment A, 17) 

Wake County's expectation is for the solution to allow Child Welfare staff the ability to access client data from 
the system across units within the department. This view should be customized to the needed fields, 
notifications, and functionality that is required for their unit. 

52. Could you elaborate on the desire or anticipated process that Wake wishes to support? (Attachment A, 3) 
Wake County's expectation is for the solution to allow Child Welfare staff the ability to access client data from 
the system across units within the department. This view should be customized to the needed fields, 
notifications, and functionality that is required for their unit. 

53. Could you elaborate on the desire or anticipated process that Wake wishes to support? (Attachment A, 5) 

Wake County's expectation is for the solution to create public surveys that can be sent to clients for feedback 
and data on the process. The data from these surveys should be stored and be able to be incorporated to 
reports for process improvement. 

54. Could you elaborate on the desire or anticipated process that Wake wishes to support? (Attachment A, 6) 
Wake County has the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow 
commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to 
another system. 

55. Could you elaborate on the desire or anticipated process that Wake wishes to support? What is the county’s current 
timesheet solution? (Attachment A, 8) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. Vendors should include their 
solution's ability to create timesheets for child welfare staff and to export that data to a financial system. 

56. Please elaborate on this requirement and the anticipated process that Wake wishes to support? (Attachment A, 3) 

Wake County requires that vendors have a change management process, post go-live, that will address how 
vendors will handle change requests to the solution with all associated costs (annual support costs, custom 
development costs, upgrade costs). This should include the expected time to make requested changes to the 
solution (reports, modules, configuration, API connectivity to other systems). 

57. Please elaborate on this requirement and the anticipated process that Wake wishes to support? (Attachment A, 5) 

Wake County requires that vendors have a change management process, post go-live, that will address how 
vendors will handle change requests to the solution with all associated costs (annual support costs, custom 
development costs, upgrade costs). This should include the expected time to make requested changes to the 
solution (reports, modules, configuration, API connectivity to other systems). 

58. How many employees are in the Wake County Health and Human Services Department? 

Currently, there are approximately 1,700 employees of the Wake County Department of Health & Human 
Services. There are 3 major divisions within Health & Human Services--Public Health, Economic Services, and 
Child Welfare. Of those employees, about 320 work within the Division of Child Welfare, additionally, we are 
hiring for expanded positions approved by our County recently and anticipating future growth. We estimate 
about 500 employees (Child Welfare, Administration, and Information Services) will need access to the system. 

59. Will all 300 staff require access to the case management solution?   

Yes, all Child Welfare employees will need access to the system, along with select Administration and 
Information Services staff. We are estimating that approximately 500 staff will need access. 



60. Will anyone outside of the City employment (active directory) require access to the system?  If so, who and how 
many?   

It would be beneficial for professionals such as the school to be able to report. With citizens in the community, it 
may result in multiple call backs. If it could be set up to provide community partners with login information to 
report that will only allow them to access that part of the system would be helpful.  

61. Integration with Enterprise Document Management System is requirement -which Document Management System 
are you using?  Or plan to use for this?    

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

62. Do you currently use mobile phone or tablets in the field ---if so, how many?   

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Vendors should include cost estimates for 
mobile solutions as well as the expected user cost based on the number of Wake County employees specified in 
the RFP. 

63. Do you currently use AWS or Microsoft Azure hosting services?   Or something else?   

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. As well, Wake County will consider the 
vendor's cloud platform as part of the review process. 

64. Does Wake County have a child welfare case management system in use today? If so, who is the vendor? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

65. What is the budget for the case management system? 

Please see Question #3 

66. Introduction, Section 1.2, Project Overview 
 Please provide more specific information on the systems to be integrated with for: 
 Enterprise document management systems 
 ERP solutions for payment information submittal and staffing 
 Vital records systems 
 Other Health & Human Service departments 
 Single sign-on capabilities (e.g., SAML, LDAP) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

67. Attachment A: Technical Requirements, Intake, Category—Workflow—Req #3, 8, 9  - Ability to query Wake County 
GIS (iMAPS) for various census tract/block, county zone, and real estate lookups. 
a. We could not find information regarding an API to the Wake County GIS services. Is an API available, or would 

other integration methods be required? 
b. If an API is available, please share documentation for the API? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 



68. Attachment A: Technical Requirements, Intake, Category—Workflow—Req #16, 17 
 Print functionality, Log every print job to meet local/state/federal compliance. 

a. As a SaaS product, our solution would be accessed via a browser that permits downloads from the solution, or 
printing from the browser. In these cases, the use of a printer is unable to be logged. For example, if a PDF 
report is downloaded by the user, that download will be logged, but if the user then uses the print functionality 
in their PDF viewer application, a local app logger would need to be installed on their workstation to capture this 
printing activity. Would the County consider revising this requirement to be preferred? 

Wake County's expectation is for vendors to explain their solution's print functionality and its ability to track 
access to data and documentation that is stored within it. As part of the review process, the County will decide 
whether the requirement can meet the rigors of the technologies proposed. 

69. Attachment A: Technical Requirements, In-Home Services, Category—Workflow—Req #7 

Provide the assessment case workers a workflow via Multiple Response System (MRS) to determine if the case is 
on one of the two tracks: The Family Assessment or The Investigative Assessment. 

a. Please clarify and provide information on Multiple Response System (MRS). 

Previously in NC, all reports of suspected child abuse and neglect were treated the same, regardless of the 
situation or severity of allegations. In 2004, the NC General Assembly mandated that all NC counties implement 
a different approach for less severe neglect cases that are more family-centered and strength-based. NC has two 
tracks in this differential (or multiple) system--family assessment and investigative. For more information, go to 
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3864820. 

70. What integrations are available, I.e. API, for the following?  
a. Integration with Enterprise Document Management Systems  
b. Integration with ERP solutions for payment information submittal and staffing  
c. Integration with GIS solutions for service delivery optimization  
d. Integration with Vital Records systems  
e. Integration with other Health & Human Service departments  

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

71. Do you require an electronic signature on a desktop computer or only mobile devices? If a desktop electronic 
signature is required, does Wake County already have licenses to third-party electronic signature software such 
as DosuSign?   

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County's expectation is that the 
proposal would have an electronic signature solution that integrates seamlessly within the experience of the 
overall environment as well as meet all statutory requirements for the respective documentation. 

72. Do you expect to collect payments directly from this solution or will payments be collected from a third-party 
application?  

Wake County does not have the expectation for the solution to collect payments. If a vendor's solution does 
include a payment feature, the vendor should include how the solution is in compliance with financial 
regulations such as PCI-DSS. 

73. Technical Questionnaire:  
a. General:1 – Is there a preference for hosting in the cloud or in the existing data center?  

Wake County will consider solutions that are cloud-based or hosted internal to the county with no preference. 
Selection will be partially based on the ability of the vendor to meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 



b. General:2 – Is Wake County open to a SaaS solution either in cloud or on-premises?   

Wake County will consider SaaS solutions that are cloud-based or hosted internal to the county with no 
preference. Selection will be partially based on the ability of the vendor to meet the County's mandatory 
security and infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

c. General:2 – Is Wake County open to engaging directly with third parties, outside the responding vendor, for 
 additional plugin licenses that complement the solution?   

Wake County will consider solutions that interact with third parties that meet the County's mandatory security 
and infrastructure requirements in the RFP. All third-party requirements and responsibilities need to be clearly 
defined in the vendor's response. 

d. General:2 - For Cloud hosting is there a specific vendor that is preferred? AWS, Azure, GCP, or other.  

Wake County will consider cloud hosting that meet the mandatory security and infrastructure requirements in 
the RFP. 

e. Network:13 – What are the expected volumes of cases to be managed per day/hour/concurrently?  

Peak Months are September - December and Feb - June  
Approximately 400 intake cases per month during peak months.  
Approximately 300 intake cases per month during non-peak months. 

f. Development:20 – Is there a limitation or preference where the development is completed that we should take 
 into account?  

Wake County does not have a preference and is only limited by the mandatory security and infrastructure 
requirements in the RFP. 

g. Security:43 - What is the existing IAM system to integrate with?  

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County's expectation is that the 
proposal will identify all supported IAM integration methods available. 

h. Support:75 - Is ongoing support required for the case management platform once established or should the 
 response include training and coaching of another team post-development?  

Wake County will consider solutions that provide training and coaching of another team post-development 
and/or online/vendor training resources. Please include any training services and costs available as part of a 
response. 

i. Support:81 – Will this solution leverage existing logging, monitoring, and performance tools or frameworks in 
 place, if so what are the key technologies? (i.e. CloudWatch, Splunk, Dynatrace, DataDog, Grafana)  

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. If the solution includes performance tools, 
please include with costs as part of a response. 

j. Governance:83 – Will the systems in place for incident management today be used, if so what are the key 
 vendors? (i.e. BMC, ServiceNow)  

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. If the solution includes service desk tools, 
please include with costs as part of a response. 

k. Governance:92 – Are there specific data sovereignty requirements?  

It is expected that all data stored, transmitted, or processed by the proposed solution, including any backups or 
copies maintained for disaster recovery or business continuity purposes remain within the United States at all 
times. 



l. Governance:95 – What are the target Service Level Objectives and Service Level Agreements for the platform 
that we should architect for?  

i.How often would the children and families being served interact with the Child Welfare Case Management 
application.   

ii.If they would interact with the application more than once, what types of activities would those families be able 
to do inside the application?  

Clients/families we serve will be receiving copies of the completed forms (plans, agreements). Though we are 
envisioning a system that will allow us to use electronic, user-friendly means of communication whenever 
possible, some families/clients may not have reliable devices and internet, or the experience/knowledge, to 
view communication, agreements, and plans online. We prefer a system that has demonstrated success in 
interacting easily with clients/families who may have limited online connection. 

74. Intake:  Workflow 2 – What integrations are available, i.e. API, for the Telephony/VOIP  

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

75. Traditional Foster Case:   
a. Workflow 9,14 etc.. – Is there an expectation that the end user intends to perform inline document 
 editing within the Case Management System or can documents be downloaded then new versions uploaded?  

Wake County prefers that all client data be entered into the case management system. From there, the solution 
should either populate state forms with client information and prompt Child Welfare staff to enter additional 
information or should send necessary data to the State system as required. Wake County is hopeful that 
NCDHHS will be open to allowing import of data as well. Wake County has the expectation that a solution would 
be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow 
internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

b. Workflow 1 –  This requirement appears to specify a list of virtual forms that are missing. Is there missing 
 content that was intended to be shared?  

All State Forms can be found on the state DSS website located here: 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. They are sorted by Form #. 

76. Licensing & Recruitment: Workflow 15 – What is the availability of APIs for these sites (if known)?  

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

77. Assessment:  Workflow 12 –What is the Multiple Response System (MRS)?  

Previously in NC, all reports of suspected child abuse and neglect were treated the same, regardless of the 
situation or severity of allegations. In 2004, the NC General Assembly mandated that all NC counties implement 
a different approach for less severe neglect cases that are more family-centered and strength-based. NC has two 
tracks in this differential (or multiple) system--family assessment and investigative. For more information, go to 
https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3864820. 

78. Attachment A Technical Requirements - Intake Tab 
a. Requirement - 10. Generate a denial or acceptance letter to be mailed out to the caller with relavant case 

information and reason for denial of the application when an application for child safety is denied 11. Send 
completed/approved child protective services form to the zone's workflow when the application is accepted.  Is 
"application" synonomous with call in this context? 

Yes, "application" is synonymous with "call". 

b. Are closed cases linked to new calls and assessments or kept separate? 



Wake County does have families who become involved with the Child Welfare system multiple times. Closed 
cases can be linked to new cases through county and state created identifiers. 

c. Create fields and send data to the state that is required (fields should include those that are currently captured 
on the DSS forms: 1402).  What kind of method County is looking for to send data to state? is it real time 
intgration, batch, esb or file based or a report?  what kind of state system is? need more details on this 
requirement. 

Wake County has the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow 
commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to 
another system. 

d. Glossary of keywords and a knowledge base on acronyms and abbreviations used in child safety.  Please 
elaborate on the requirement. 

Wake County will provide vendors with content regarding keywords, acronyms, and abbreviations used in child 
safety. The County has the expectation that the vendor's solution will provide a framework and easy accessibility 
to this glossary for the users. 

79. Attachment A Technical Requirements - InHome Services Tab 
a. Requirement - 3. Ability for the supervisor to open an In-Home Services request (CPS Service Code 215) and 

assign to a case worker along with petition date.  Are In-Home Services provided by county caseworkers or 
another organization/provider? Will In-Home Service provision be documented in the solution or in another 
system? 

Yes, In-Home services are provided by county employees of Child Welfare, who are expected to enter/upload all 
information and documentation in this single case management system. 

80. Attachment A Technical Requirements - Traditional Foster Care Tab 
a. Requirement - 1. Case entry forms and prompt Social Worker (SW) to initiate/submit paperwork according to 

the due dates within the Permanency Performance Profiles (PPP) manual. These would allow SW to fill out 
virtual forms, to include but not be limited to: Can you specify virtual forms required? 

All State Forms can be found on the state DSS website located here: 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. They are sorted by Form #. 

b. Requirement - 33. Provide a court tracking tool that will allow for SW to at-a-glance view court dates. This would 
include: 11. Ability to notify/alert the social worker of upcoming hearings with all necessary details.  Will there 
be integration with a court documentation system or will the solution retain all that information and be used by 
court and legal personnel? 

Vendors should provide their solution's capabilities to monitor, track, and automate business workflows 
between the court system and Wake County Child Welfare. This information should include implementation and 
associated costs. If there is an integration, Wake County has the expectation that a solution would be flexible 
enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow internal data to be 
commonly formatted for export to another system. 

81. Attachment A Technical Requirements - LINKS Tab 
a. 1. Ability for adolescent foster care team to refer an adolescent to LINKS. The referral should include 

information that is currently in the system like the clients full name, DOB, CCN (county identifier), SIS (state 
indentifier), physical address (indicating if this is a foster home, kinship placement, group home, hospital or PRTF 
setting) email and phone number of the child if they have one.  How will the county identifier (CCN) and state 
identifier (SIS) be generated and will this require integrations with a data warehouse or master client 
indentification system? 

The SIS number is sent to Wake County by NCDHHS. There is no integration with NCDHHS's systems at this time. 
The CCN will be generated by Wake County DHHS. The specifics of integration will be provided to vendors during 
the review process on an individual and as needed basis. 



82. Attachment A Technical Requirements - Parenting Services Tab and Attachment A Technical Requirements - 
Transportation Tab 
6. Ability to manage social worker timesheets and import to county timesheet application for state reimbursement.  
8. Ability to manage social worker timesheets and import to county timesheet application for state reimbursement 
(e.g. 5094).   

i.Will the solution include any other HR functions besides timesheet tracking? 

No, Wake County does not expect the solution to interact with HR functions beyond what is stated in the RFP. 

ii.Please clarify the "import" requirements. Does this refer to the ability to export information from the solution in 
a particular format (i.e., CSV), which will then be used for importing into the county timesheet application? 
What import method and/or format is desired? 

Wake County has the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow 
commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to 
another system. 

iii.What kind of data format is the County looking for? 

Wake County has the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow 
commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to 
another system. 

83. Attachment A Technical Requirements - Placement Tab - Are other types of care used in the case of a child's removal 
(i.e. kinship, shelter, residential facility)? 

Yes, Wake County groups care by home type and placement type. Home types include: Relative (not licensed), 
Relative (licensed), Foster Home-Private, Foster Home-Wake County, Therapeutic Foster Home, Group Homes, 
Hospital, Parent, Runaway, PRTF, Special License, ICPC, Jail/Juvenile Detention, and other. 

84. Is NC Child Welfare using a one-caseworker model or is case transferred to a new child welfare worker each time 
there is a new milestone in the case (i.e. placement, foster care, adoption)? 

Typically, the family is transferred to a new child welfare worker at the major milestones and when there is turnover 
of staff. 

85. Will all parties (i.e. child welfare, CHDP nurse, adoption social worker, prevention social worker, etc.) view and 
document information within the same case? Or will each party have it's own customized view of information (fed 
from the child welfare case) with the ability to document their own information separately? 

Wake County's expectation is for the solution to grant access to all client data on successful login with exception to 
information that is limited to specific departments as dictated by policy. The solution should provide 
views/tabs/pages that are customized to the needed fields, notifications, and functionality that is required for 
individual Child Welfare unit data. 

86. Is there a document or location that displays information about the DSS forms referenced in Attachment A Technical 
Requirements? 

NC DHHS/DSS publishes the forms on their website with an effective date. 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. The forms are available in various languages. 

87. Attachment A Technical Requirements - Placement Tab - Requirement - 5. Ability to complete an online Child 
Protective Services background check.  Please elaborate on the requirement. Is this a form that needs to be filled out 
and stored, along with other associated documents/findings (i.e. copy of fingerprints, etc.)? 

Background checks include up to 7-8 different systems that need to be checked throughout the life of the case. All 
information will need to be stored in the case management system for reference. 

88. Attachment A Technical Requirements -Licensing and Recruitment Requirements 
a. Ability to accept electronic signatures for applications and paperwork.  Are you looking for eSignatures such as 

ESIGN compliant? And would a signature using a mouse or fingers on a digital pad suffice? 



Wake County's expectation is that the proposal would have an electronic signature solution that integrates 
seamlessly within the experience of the overall environment as well as meet all statutory requirements for the 
respective documentation. 

b. Interface with the state enterprise document management system so that the foster home licensing applications 
can be transferred.  Please elaborate on the requirement. What kind of integration it could be? can you please 
provide more details on enterprise document management system 

Currently, foster home licensing applications are physically mailed to the state's foster home licensing office. 
Wake County would like the ability to connect to the state's document management system for foster home 
licensing through an API. Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly, nor will it 
disclose the technological environment of any connecting organizations. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

89. Section 5: System Requirement Responses:  System requirements are provided in Attachment A. Responses to the 
system requirements listed in Attachment A must be provided in this section of the Proposer’s response, in 
spreadsheet format.  Should we provide the responses to this section:  1. In Attachment A as an Excel Object in our 
word proposal or  2. As separate spreadsheet formats in our word proposal - one spreadsheet format for each 
Requirement Tab in Attachment A (i.e., Technical Questionnaire through Eligibility and Finance)? 

Wake County has the expectation that vendors will respond to the technical requirements (22-078 Attachment 
A Technical Requirements.xlsx) in Column E (Requirement Supported?) and Column F (Description (Mandatory)) 
of the RFP spreadsheet. If more space is needed, vendors can reference an accompanying document where they 
can expound on requirements descriptions. 

90. Is the County open to solutions built on the Salesforce platform? 

Wake County will consider solutions that meet the business and technical requirements and needs of the Child 
Welfare Division and Wake County as a whole regardless of platform. 

91. Please provide number of licensed users by each type of Role, for example :  
a. Case Workers / Service Navigator 
b. Care Cordinator 
c. Service Provider  
d. Program Administrator  
e. Other Admin users  
f. Employees  
g. Approved Contractors (affiliates) 
h. Any other users 

a-c: We do not distinguish between a case worker, care coordinator, or service provider. All case management 
services are provided in-house by county employees (exception is: foster care licensing and health care services). 
We have: 179 case workers, 50 Supervisors, 12 Management, 43 Admin/Training/IT, and 37 Case Aides 
(healthcare technicians), plus additional staff to be hired. 

92. Can you provide more detail on any FedRAMP, CJIS, data encryption, or HIPAA compliance requirements you may 
have? 

Proposed solutions must be capable of compliance with legal and regulatory requirements and security best 
practices including but not limited to HIPAA and NC General Statutes. Documented third-party assessments of 
compliance are preferred. 

93. What is the budget amount set aside for this project and has that budget been approved? 

Please see Question #3. 

94. Has the County seen any demonstrations prior to this RFP release? If so, what technologies and vendors? 

Please see Question #5. 

95. When is your desired go-live date for this system? 



While Wake County is eager to have a modern case management system to better serve the needs of its Child 
Welfare clients and staff, the County recognizes the scope and intricacies of implementing this solution and the time 
it would take to do so. Please include an estimated timeline for the project management of expected solution. 

96. Given the important and complex nature of this project and procurement, will the County provide a short extension 
to the due date for proposals? 

Wake County will not provide an extension. Please submit your proposal by the September 15th deadline. 

97. Attachment A Technical Requirements - Data and Analytics Requirements 
a. Integrate with external business analytics platforms (ex PBI) or provide robust internal client customizable BA 

reporting; Otherwise, provider would need to be able to commit to creating and modifying reports at no charge 
with fast turnaround. Is there middileware / ESB or Consumer API avalilable for this intgration? How County is 
envisoning this intgration and method of intgration - ex - ESB, ETL, Rest Api, WS , File base etc.. 

b. Provide a mechanism for the client to respond to state mandated changes to reporting requirements quickly and 
at no additional charge.  Is there middileware / ESB or Consumer API avalilable for this intgration? How County is 
envisoning this intgration and method of intgration - ex - ESB, ETL, Rest Api, WS , File base etc.. 

c. Ability to import current and (a portion of?) historical data from legacy case management application.  What is 
the expected data valume i.e. number of records and tables? What data base it is? Will County provide a 
expoert/CSV file of these dumps? 

d. Ability to import/export with state applications and databases.  To Imports - What is the expected data volume 
i.e. number of records and tables? What data base it is? Will County provide a export/CSV file of these dumps? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

98. Attachment A Technical Requirements – CHDP 
a. Ability to message CCNC or CMARC care coordinator through system.  Here does messages mean SMS? Or email 

notification? 

The requirement refers to Email Notifications. 

99. Cost Proposal - Do any of the 300 Named Users need access to ePrescribing to prescribe or order prescriptions for 
children/families?  
a. If so, how many prescribers do you have? 
b. Do they prescribe controlled substances?  
c. If yes, how many prescribe controlled substances? 
d. How many support staff (if any) do you have that assist doctors with prepping orders? 

Wake County does not have a requirement for prescription fulfillment integration. Prescriptions are handled 
outside of the proposed case management system. 

100. Cost Proposal - Are there any laboratories used and/or needed for the integration? If so, which laboratories? 

Wake County does not have a requirement for lab services integration. The lab services are ordered through 
another system. 

101. Technical Requirements - Of the 300 Named Users, how many need “disconnected” functionality for access in 
 the field when internet is not available? 

20% (~40) of the users might need a "disconnected" functionality for access in the field when internet is not 
available. 

102. Technical Requirements - Does Wake County use a Telehealth solution for Assessments that are completed via a 
 telephone/phone call?  

a. If so, which Telehealth solution? 
b. Would Wake County be interested in an integrated Telehealth solution with the Case Management solution?  
c. On average, how many hours of Telehealth sessions do you provide per month? 



a. and c. Wake County Child Welfare does not use a telehealth solution for assessment. 
b. If a vendor's solution has telehealth capabilities, please include them in the response with associated 
compliance to healthcare privacy laws and associated costs of implementation. 

103. Does Wake County use a separate system for billing or practice management? Does Wake County use a 
 Clearinghouse? If so, which one? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

104. Attachment A – Intake - Do you have an existing telephony / VOIP vendor that you would like to connect with? If 
 yes, can you provide the vendor and product name? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough to take and display information from most modern telephony platforms. 

105. Attachment A – Technical Questionnaire - Does the County currently utilize a SAML compliant Single Sign On 
 provider (e.g., OKTA, DUO)? If yes, which do you use? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

106. Attachment A – Eligibility and Finance -  What system do you use for your General Ledger? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

107. Attachment A – Eligibility and Finance - What system do you use to produce payments (checks or direct deposit) 
 to your foster parents? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

108. Attachment A Technical Questionnaire - Does the County have an existing relationship with any of the cloud 
 service providers? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. As well, Wake County will consider the 
vendor's cloud platform as part of the review process. 

109. Attachment A – Technical Questionnaire - Does the County have a preferred cloud service provider? 
Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. As well, Wake County will consider the 
vendor's cloud platform as part of the review process. 

110. Section 1.2 Project Overview - What are the solutions currently used by the County for the following 
 applications? 

 Enterprise Document Management System 
 Single-Sign-On 
 Data visualization / Reporting and Analytics 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well 
as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

111. Section 1.3 Scope of Services - What will be a rough number of external applications (from other agencies, 
 federal or other states) that the solution will have to interface with? 

Wake County has the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow 
commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to 



another system. Solutions will be able to connect to any external application that provides a similar API 
structure. 

112. Section 1.3 Scope of Services - There is a mentioned preference for the Microsoft operating system. Is this 
 talking about the end-user environment or the environment in which the solution is deployed? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

113. Can you please explain how this system will interface if at all with the future Child Welfare System that the State 
 is currently soliciting? 

Currently, NCDHHS has limited ability to export information from their Intake and Assessment modules. There 
has been recent information that NCDHHS would be open to allowing import of data as well. Wake County has 
the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data 
to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

114. Attachment A – Data and Analytics - Which is the legacy application currently being used currently by the County 
 for the Child Welfare Case Management solution? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

115. Can the county provide a detailed scoring/rating for the evaluation of the criteria mentioned in the RFP? How 
 will Attachment A Technical Requirements be evaluated? 

Wake County will not disclose this information in this addendum. 

116. Please advise if nearshore or offshore resources are permitted to work on this project. 

Wake County data is not permitted to be stored, transmitted, or processed outside of the US, therefore our 
preference would be to utilize only US-based resources for this project. 

117. What is the planned budget for this procurement? 

Please see Question #3. 

118. Is there a preference on the type of Font and the Font size the County would like us to consider for the RFP 
 response documentation? 

Wake County has no preference of font and would request at least a 10 pt size. 

119. What are the expected impacts on the County’s project to procure a Child Welfare System in light of the recent 
 release of a state level procurement for CCWIS? 

Wake County's need and procurement of a Child Welfare Case Management System is independent from the 
NCDHHS Child Welfare Case Management System. Wake County is fully committed to implementing and using a 
case management system that is for Wake County Child Welfare clients and staff. 

120. Do you require a data migration?  If yes, please describe by answering the questions below. 

Wake County will require data migration for active Child Welfare cases. 

a. What data sets are required for data migration? 

Active client information and accompanying documentation 

b. Where is the source data now? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

c. Can you get the source data into flat data files (Excel or CSV)? 

Wake County will provide the data file in a common, relational format. 

d. Can you get the source data into .bak or other backup files? 



Wake County will provide the data file in a common, relational format. 

e. Do you expect that your data will need cleansing?  How much?  Examples. 

Wake County has the expectation that the vendor will include timeline, implementation, and cost for data 
cleansing based on size and complexity of the data. The county should be able to determine the total cost 
internally from the information provided. 

121. Can the County disclose the budget for this project? 

Please see Question #3. 

122. Please clarify the number of users to be scoped for RFP pricing 

We estimate about 500 employees (Child Welfare, Administration, and Information Services) will need access to 
the system. 

123. Will the County accept electronic submissions in lieu of hard copies to reduce environmental implications? 

Wake County requires hard copies of the vendor's response.  A flash drive with an electronic version of the 
vendor's response is also required. 

124. What is the name of your Data Visualization Software? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

125. Can you please specify how the 300 users are broken down?  Number of caseworkers vs number of supervisors, 
 ect? 

We have: 179 case workers, 50 Supervisors, 12 Management, 43 Admin/Training/IT, and 37 Case Aides 
(healthcare technicians), plus additional staff to be hired for an estimated total of about 400. 

126. What software is used for GIS? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

127. “Include fields to assess for Human Trafficking (fields are located in attached form)” – form isn’t attached 

NC DHHS/DSS publishes the forms on their website with an effective date. 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. The forms are available in various languages. 

128. “Telephony/VOIP Caller ID integration to automatically register incoming calls” – what is the current phone 
 system? 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough to take and display information from most modern telephony platforms. 

129. “Ability to schedule interpreters for interviews with families/parties involved’ – are interpreters hired by a third- 
 party company?  If so, what system does that company use for scheduling? 

Use of interpreters will be scheduled outside of the proposed case management systems. 

130. Are there requirements to provide the ability to manage Fiduciary/Special Welfare Accounts for children? 

Yes, we are responsible for following the expectations of Social Security Administration and WCHHS Finance. 
With the checks and balance process, the same person is not allowed to complete each step. 

131. Is Title IV-E Determination automation desired? 

Wake County will consider solutions that include Title IV-Determination automation. Please include all services 
and costs related to the implementation of the automation in the response. 

132. “Ability to complete the internal foster board payment process automating any redundant tasks” 
a. Are purchase orders/authorization forms currently used? 



b. Are checks printed at the agency or in the locality’s finance department?  Are payments disbursed ACH?  Is there 
an integration required with a check printing system or the locality’s EPR system? 

Yes, WCHHS requires purchase orders and Authorization Forms [ie. The request for payment] to process 
payments.  Yes, checks and ACH are both used depending on the vendor and/or processing needed. The 
majority are printed and mailed from the bank while some are printed in the County’s Finance office if a manual 
check is needed. 

133. How many youth does Wake County have in care today? 

We have 432 youth ages 0-17 and 59 youth in our Extended Foster Care program for young adults (aged 18-21) 
who aged out of the foster care system. 

134. We understand that Wake County is hoping to realize value from this solution ASAP. What is your anticipated 
 launch date of your desired solution, and do you see value in a solution that can be up and running quickly? 

While Wake County is eager to have a modern case management system to better serve the needs of its Child 
Welfare clients and staff, the County recognizes the scope and intricacies of implementing this solution and the 
time it would take to do so. Please include an estimated timeline for the project management of expected 
solution. 

135. Wake wants this solution to integrate with other platforms in your tech stack.  Do you expect the vendor to 
 build all the integrations or simply provide the API necessary for the integrations to be built? Or a hybrid 
 approach? For any technologies that aren’t home grown, can you provide what their names are? 

Currently, NCDHHS has limited ability to export information from their Intake and Assessment modules. There 
has been recent information that NCDHHS would be open to allowing import of data as well. Wake County has 
the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data 
to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

136. Attachment A - In order to get the best-in-class services across the comprehensive  

 features/functionality requested in this RFP, is the goal of the County to select multiple vendors, as this appears 
 to be ideal for effective implementation and execution?  For example, would the County be open to having a 
 separate vendor provide Licensing & Recruitment and Placements functionalities via modern software modules 
 that are already widely in use across major jurisdictions in North Carolina including Mecklenburg and Durham 
 counties, that can seamlessly integrate with other systems? 

Wake County would prefer a single solution to maintain maximum accessibility to data, consistent look and feel, 
unified support and administration, and overall efficient implementation of a case management system. Wake 
County will consider solutions with multiple vendors if the above expectations can be met, and the approach 
meets the needs of the Child Welfare Department. 

137. How many types of homes does Wake County license, and what are the differences in the requirements? For 
 example, do you license both kinship and therapeutic foster homes, and are there significantly different 
 trainings/forms necessary for those homes? 

Types of Homes that are Licensed: 
Traditional Wake County Foster Homes, Kinship Foster, ICPC (interstate compact) Foster Homes, FFTA Transition 
Homes for Kinship Licensed to Therapeutic Licensure with Methodist Home for Children 

There is no difference in the training or requirements. However, there would sometimes be waivers for Kinship 
Families to support Family First efforts. 
For more information about licensing for foster care, please go to our website at: 
https://www.wakegov.com/departments-government/health-human-services/children-and-family-
services/foster-care-permanency-planning-adoption-services/how-foster-child 

  
138. Attachment A - Are there significant differences in the licensing process (i.e. forms, training, 



 etc.) between the different program segments listed in the tabs of Attachment A: Traditional Foster Care, 
 Adolescent Foster Care, 18-21 Foster Care, Adoptions? Additionally, do you license both kinship and therapeutic 
 foster homes, and are there significantly different trainings/forms necessary for those homes? 

There is no difference in the license training or requirements for traditional foster care vs. kinship care. 
However, there would sometimes be waivers for Kinship Families to support Family First efforts. For more 
information about licensing for foster care, please go to our website at: 
https://www.wakegov.com/departments-government/health-human-services/children-and-family-
services/foster-care-permanency-planning-adoption-services/how-foster-child 
Adoption: Wake County works in partnership with a number of agencies to find families for our children in foster 
care. Families who are primarily interested in adoption will need to complete an adoption home study prior to 
being considered. Once they have received approval to become an adoptive home, the family can begin to look 
into the children available for adoption and work with the agency to find a good match for their family. Wake 
County and the agency will then partner to transition the child into the new home. Because all children in foster 
care have experienced some form of trauma, parents who adopt from foster care are encouraged to undergo 
specific training to understand the effects of trauma and help children heal. For more information about 
adoption, go to: https://www.wakegov.com/departments-government/health-human-services/children-and-
family-services/foster-care-permanency-planning-adoption-services/adopt-child 

139. Did the County assess any solutions or see any solution demos as part of the RFI process or prior to the issuance 
 of this RFP and if so, which solutions were assessed? 

For more information about licensing for foster care, please go to our website at: 
https://www.wakegov.com/departments-government/health-human-services/children-and-family-
services/foster-care-permanency-planning-adoption-services/how-foster-child 

140. Has a budget been defined for this project effort? If so, what is that budget? 

Please see Question #3 

141. How many letter templates does the entire solution need to support?  Do the letters need to be automatically 
 generated in Word / PDF format? (Project Overview) 

Wake County's requirement for client letters is dictated by the policies of NCDHHS and are subject to change 
frequently. Wake County requires that a solution be able to house as many letter templates as required by the 
state and county and that they are easily uploaded to the solution as they are created and expected to be used 
by State policy. The solution should allow for both Word and PDF format. 

142. Does the County have a middleware tool that can be leveraged for integrations or would point-to-point 
 integrations meet the County’s requirements? (Project Overview) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. The County will consider integration types 
and tools that meet the County's mandatory security and infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

143. Does the County desire a automated integration with a specific data visualization software? If so, could the 
 County provide the name of that software? If not, could the County verify the data export format to manually 
 upload to the data visualization software? (Project Overview) 

Currently, NCDHHS has limited ability to export information from their Intake and Assessment modules. Wake 
County is hopeful that NCDHHS would be open to allowing import of data as well. Wake County has the 
expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data to 
be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

144. Do the County's staff members need to have access to data while disconnected from the web? Is it acceptable 
 for case workers to open their case while connected to internet, go into the field, make updates offline if the 
 system automatically syncs the data when network access is regained? (Project Overview) 

Wake County will require off-line capabilities for social workers and other staff who are interacting and 
reporting information about clients in areas of the county with little to no internet service. 



145. How many system administrators does the County intend to assign to this solution? (Project Overview) 

Wake County will have two system administrators whose primary role will be the case management system. 
Wake County will also utilize the staff and resources of the Information Services Department to maintain and 
configure the solution as necessary. 

146. Does the County require any staff to be onsite for this project or can it be delivered remotely? (Project 
 Overview) 

Wake County does not have a requirement for vendor staff to be onsite for this project. However, data is not 
permitted to be stored, transmitted, or processed outside of the US, therefore our preference would be to 
utilize only US-based resources for this project. 

147. Is the County open to an agile-based implementation methodology which allows for Delivering working and 
 potentially shippable software (go-live) in small, frequent packages (every 3-4 weeks) for a set number of Build 
 Sprints? (Project Overview) 

Wake County will consider project management methodologies that are appropriate to the implementation of 
the proposed solution. 

148. Should the solution provide access to third-party service providers or other Wake County program 
 providers?  If so, how many of each type of user would need access to the solution? (Project Overview) 

Wake County will consider solutions that provide the ability to connect to other county systems as well as third-
party service providers. Wake County has the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API 
structure to allow commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly 
formatted for export to another system. 

149. Should the solution provide access to the child, child’s family, or foster care family? (Project Overview) 

Wake County has the expectation that the solution should provide Child Welfare staff the ability to send forms 
and documentation to clients and receive completed forms and documents back from clients. Wake County also 
has the expectation that repetitive aspects of this process have automations to reduce errors and cut down on 
manual administrative tasks. 

150. Should the solution provide access to law enforcement?  If so, how many law enforcement users would need 
 access to the system? (Project Overview) 

Wake County has the expectation that the solution should provide Child Welfare staff the ability to send forms 
and documentation to law enforcement and receive completed forms and documents back. Wake County also 
has the expectation that repetitive aspects of this process have automations to reduce errors and cut down on 
manual administrative tasks. 

151. Does the County desire a system that is made using a Microsoft Platform or just that the system be 
 compatible with Microsoft's Windows operating system? (Project Overview) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

152. What types of mobile devices does the solution need to support? (Project Overview) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

153. Does the vendor need to provide helpdesk support for all internal and external users or only internal users? 
 (Ancillary Services and Support) 

Wake County will consider support desk solutions that are internal, external, or both. Please include all services 
and costs related to a support desk solution in the response. 

154. Which languages does the solution need to support? (Ancillary Services and Support) 

English (primarily) and Spanish 



155. Will the County be providing the language translations or is the County looking for the vendor to provide the 
 translations? (Ancillary Services and Support) 

Use of interpreters will be scheduled outside of the proposed case management systems. 

156. Should electronic signature be handled in a solution like DocuSign or is the County looking for additional 
 electronic signature functionality to be provided directly in the proposed solution? (Ancillary Services and 
 Support) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County's expectation is that the 
proposal would have an electronic signature solution that integrates seamlessly within the experience of the 
overall environment as well as meet all statutory requirements for the respective documentation. 

157. What is the average total size of all documents, images and files attached to a case? (Ancillary Services and 
 Support) 

The range of items associated with a single case can be 1-5000 (documents, images, files). The average size of a 
single case is 464 MB. There are ~30,000 cases that are currently being stored electronically. 

158. In an effort to align with our company’s commitment to sustainability initiatives, would the County consider 
 accepting electronic submissions of responses rather than hard copies? 

Wake County requires hard copies of the vendor's response. This can, and is encouraged to, include a flash drive 
with an electronic version of the vendor's response. 

159. We have delivered over 1000 case management projects within the last 10 years alone. Could the County clarify 
 if it needs an entire list of projects or is it looking for details within a specified time period? 

Wake County would like examples of case management projects that are similar in size and scope to the 
County's within a 5 year span. 

160. How many social workers will be using the system out of the 300 users identified in the RFP? (Attachment A – 
 Technical Questionnaire #6) 

We have: 179 case workers (social workers), 50 Supervisors, 12 Management, 43 Admin/Training/IT, and 37 
Case Aides (healthcare technicians), plus additional staff to be hired for an estimated total of about 400. 

161. How many County administrative users will be managing social workers in the system out of the 300 users 
 identified in the RFP? (Attachment A – Technical Questionnaire #6) 

50 Supervisors, 12 Management, 43 Admin/Training/IT 

162. How many clients will be accessing their information in the system? (Attachment A – Technical Questionnaire#6) 

Clients should not have direct access to the system. For the clients/families we serve who will be receiving 
copies of the completed forms (plans, agreements), we are envisioning a system that will allow us to use 
electronic, user-friendly means of communication whenever possible, however, some families/clients may not 
have reliable devices and internet, or the experience/knowledge, to view communication, agreements, and 
plans online. We prefer a system that has demonstrated success in interacting easily with clients/families who 
may have limited online connection. Wake County services more than 20,000 clients and their families annually. 

163. How many cases will the system be managing? (Attachment A – Technical Questionnaire #6) 

Peak Months are September - December and Feb - June  

Approximately 400 intake cases per month during peak months.  

Approximately 300 intake cases per month during non-peak months. 

164. Is the vendor limited to using only personnel based in the United States or will the County personnel based in 
 other Countries in North America such as Canada? (Attachment – Technical Questionnaire #20) 

Wake County data is not permitted to be stored, transmitted, or processed outside of the US, therefore our 
preference would be to utilize only US-based resources for this project. 



165. Could the county provide their requirements for Multi-Factor Authentication and Single Sign On? (Attachment – 
 Technical Questionnaire #45) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that 
proposed solutions will have the ability to connect with commonly used directory services to provide security 
and access to the system as defined by the directory. Vendors should describe their solution's ability to integrate 
multi-factor authentication including implementation needs and associated costs. 

166. The link that was provided in the attachment for the Local Government Records Retention Schedule 
 (https://archives.ncdcr.gov/government/retention-schedules/local-government-schedules) is not valid. Could 
 the County provide the valid link to the schedule? (Attachment – Technical Questionnaire #82) 

Please use the following link for the specified retention schedule: https://archives.ncdcr.gov/government/local 

167. Would the County be open to maintaining control of their data throughout their engagement with us? This 
 would allow our team to enable the County's administrative team to upload  Personal Identifiable 
 Information with guidance from our team. (Attachment – Technical  Questionnaire #92)  

Wake County would prefer to control their data throughout the implementation and will provide necessary 
county resources to perform any needed data migration that the project plan requires. 

168. What Telephony provider does the County currently use? (Attachment A – Intake #2) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. Wake County has the expectation that a 
solution would be flexible enough to take and display information from most modern telephony platforms. 

169. Is the County providing the GIS solution such as ESRI that our solution should integrate with? (Attachment A – 
 Intake #11) 

Currently, NCDHHS has limited ability to export information from their Intake and Assessment modules. There 
has been recent information that NCDHHS would be open to allowing import of data as well. Wake County has 
the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data 
to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

170. If the solution generates the Word or PDF documents and stores it as well as allows the user to print using their 
 existing printer functionality from their desktop, does this meet the requirement or does the solution need to 
 create batches of documents and automatically send them to a printer? (Attachment A – Intake #17)  

Wake County's expectation is for vendors to explain their solution's print functionality. If the solution provides 
the ability to batch print, the vendor should include its functionality in the response. 

171. What is the format of the data when it is sent to the County? (e.g. .csv, .xlsx) (Attachment A – Intake #21) 

Currently, NCDHHS has limited ability to export information from their Intake and Assessment modules. There 
has been recent information that NCDHHS would be open to allowing import of data as well. Wake County has 
the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data 
to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

172. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A – Intake #24) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

173. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A – Intake #25) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 



174. Does the solution need to generate a PIN code? How is the PIN code used (e.g., to unlock an assessment 
 record)? (Attachment A – Assessment #1) 

The PIN code in Attachment A - Assessment #1 refers to a Postal Index Number that is used in Child Welfare to 
designate worker zones in the County. This is an error and should be a geocode instead to correspond with 
modern GIS location tracking. 

175. If the solution provided two-factor authentication which used the County worker’s phone to generate a unique 
 code each time they log into the solution, does this meet the requirement? (Attachment A – Assessment #1) 

The PIN code in Attachment A - Assessment #1 refers to a Postal Index Number that is used in Child Welfare to 
designate worker zones in the County. This is an error and should be a geocode instead to correspond with 
modern GIS location tracking. 

176. Does the solution need to search for the interpreter’s availability or if it simply allows for assigning an 
 interpreter for a specific date, does this meet the requirement?  (Attachment A – Assessment #11) 

Use of interpreters will be scheduled outside of the proposed case management system. 

177. If interpreter’s need access to the solution, are they included in the 300 staff listed in the Project Overview 
 section of the RFP?  If not, how many interpreters would need access to the solution? (Attachment A – 
 Assessment #11) 

Use of interpreters will be scheduled outside of the proposed case management system. 

178. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A – InHome Services #9) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

179. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A – InHome Services #10) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

180. Could the County provide a list of all the forms that the SW should be able to fill out? (Attachment A – 
 Traditional Foster Care #1) 

Wake County will provide all associated forms during discovery and implementation of the selected solution. 

181. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A – Traditional Foster Care #53) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

182. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A – Traditional Foster Care #54) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

183. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A – Adolescent Foster Care #4) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

184. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A – Adolescent Foster Care #5) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 



185. What is the County's current email provider? (e.g. Gmail, Outlook, iCloud Mail) (Attachment A – 18-21 Foster 
 Care #4) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 

186. Could the County provide the list of all legal agreements that must be authored for court review? (Attachment A 
 – 18-21 Foster Care #5) 

NC DHHS/DSS publishes the forms on their website with an effective date. 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. The forms are available in various languages. 

187. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A – 18-21 Foster Care #17) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

188. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A – 18-21 Foster Care #18) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

189. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A LINKS #38) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

190. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A LINKS #39) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

191. Could the County provide a detailed description of what the "EXAMP system" is? (Attachment A Adoption #13) 

EXAMP is a record of all Adoptees within our system. It is not web based. We would like the new case 
management system to include adoptee information, such as birth names, adoptive names, demographic 
information, county, and final decree date. 

192. Could the County define if the "EXAMP system" is a database that can be accessed via the web. If so, is an 
 integration or lookup with the EXAMP system desired by the County? If not, what is the County's desired 
 interaction with the EXAMP system? (Attachment A Adoption #13) 

EXAMP is a record of all Adoptees within our system. It is not web based. We would like the new case 
management system to include adoptee information, such as birth names, adoptive names, demographic 
information, county, and final decree date. 

193. How many letter templates does the entire solution need to support?  Do the letters need to be automatically 
 generated in Word / PDF format? (Attachment A Licensing and Recruitment #16) 

Wake County's requirement for client letters is dictated by the policies of NCDHHS and are subject to change 
frequently. Wake County requires that a solution be able to house as many letter templates as required by the 
state and county and that they are easily uploaded to the solution as they are created and expected to be used 
by State policy. The solution should allow for both Word and PDF format. 

194. What document management system provider does the County utilize? (Attachment A Licensing and 
 Recruitment #28) 

Wake County's technological environment will not be disclosed publicly. As part of the review process, vendors 
will be given that information on an individual and as needed basis. 



195. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A Licensing and Recruitment #32) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

196. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A Licensing and Recruitment #33) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

197. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A Prevention Services #7) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

198. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A Prevention Services #8) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

199. Could the County provide details on the API capabilities of the county HHS systems and what data sets would 
 need to be displayed?  Would it be a one-way integration (from the HHS system to the vendor’s solution) or 
 two-way (updates made in either system would be made in both places)? (Attachment A Parenting Services #2) 

Currently, NCDHHS has limited ability to export information from their Intake and Assessment modules. There 
has been recent information that NCDHHS would be open to allowing import of data as well. Wake County has 
the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data 
to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

200. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A Parenting Services #8) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

201. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment A Parenting Services #9) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

202. Could the County clarify what "PW" represents in this question? (Attachment A Placement #3) 

The acronym is a typo. The requirement should read Placement Social Worker (PSW). 

203. Could the County clarify the "ability to complete an online Background check?" Is there a specific background 
 check provider that the County uses currently? Is an integration desired to pass information and receive 
 information between the application and a background check provider's cloud services? If the solution provides 
 a way for the County to collect information directly so that they can complete the background check internally, 
 does this meet the requirement? (Attachment Placement #5) 

Background checks include up to 7-8 different systems that need to be checked throughout the life of the case. 
All information will need to be stored in the case management system for reference. 

204. Would the user's operating system (desktop or mobile) or web browser spell check function be sufficient if it 
 integrates smoothly with the solution? (Attachment Placement #14) 

Wake County will consider solutions that successfully integrate the spell check functionality of other county 
approved applications (e.g., operating system, web browser, document authoring) 



205. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment Placement #20) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

206. If the solution provides a mobile-friendly website for clients to access instead of a downloadable app, does this 
 meet the requirement? (Attachment Placement #21) 

Wake County will consider mobile access solutions that meet the County's mandatory security and 
infrastructure requirements in the RFP. 

207. Could the County provide the number of court summary templates? (Attachment A Transportation #2) 

NC DHHS/DSS publishes the forms on their website with an effective date. 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. The forms are available in various languages. 

208. Could the County provide level of detail required to appropriately represent the current fleet of County 
 vehicles? (Attachment A Transportation #6) 

Ideally, we would like a system to reserve the vehicles, however, we currently have a county system outside of 
the case management system to geo-track vehicles and monitor mileage for maintenance. The 52 vehicles are 
housed at 8 locations around Wake County. 

209. Could the County provide the number of vehicles in their fleet? (Attachment A Transportation #6) 

Wake County Child Welfare has 52 vehicles in its fleet. 

210. Does the solution need to provide task-level timesheet tracking or if the solution tracks time per day at the user 
 level is that sufficient?  Are there any timesheet-related business rules that the County can identify such as 
 limiting hours per task type, overtime identification or limitations, notes on time spent, etc.? (Attachment A 
 Transportation #6) 

Wake County has the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow 
commonly formatted data to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to 
another system. Vendors should include their solution's ability to create timesheets for child welfare staff and to 
export that data to a financial system. 

211. How many CHDP supervisors, nurses and Medical Director and other non-County staff users will need access to 
 the solution?  Are these users included in the 300 staff listed in the Project Overview section of the RFP? 
 (Attachment A CHDP #8) 

The CHDP supervisors, nurses and Medical Director are included in the 300 staff listed. Other users within the 
county that will need access will be another 200 (500 total). There will be no non-County staff that will access 
the system. 

212. Could the County provide details on the enterprise document management system (vendor, version, API 
 capabilities)? (Attachment A, Data and Analytics #6) 

Currently, NCDHHS has limited ability to export information from their Intake and Assessment modules. There 
has been recent information that NCDHHS would be open to allowing import of data as well. Wake County has 
the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data 
to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

213. Could the County provide details about the total amount of data to be migrated including detail about the 
 number of tables and documents? (Attachment A, Data and Analytics #7) 

Wake County will only require data from active cases to be migrated and implement the system as a day-
forward system. Currently there are ~30,000 cases both closed and active. The average size of a case is 464 MB. 
These numbers will be different from the time this question is answered and the time data migration occurs. 
Wake County has the expectation that the vendor will include timeline, implementation, and cost for data 
migration based on size ranges and complexity of the data. The county should be able to determine the total 
cost internally from the information provided. 



214. Should estimates for data migration be included in our response or will the County handle data migration? 
 (Attachment A, Data and Analytics #7) 

Please include all estimates for data migration in the response. 

215. Does the County have IT personnel that will be able to assist in the data cleansing of legacy data prior to the 
 data migration into the new system? (Attachment A, Data and Analytics #7) 

Wake County staff will be able to assist in the data cleansing of legacy data prior to the data migration into the 
new system as necessary. 

216. Will the County be providing a product owner who will own the backlog of requirements and be the liaison 
 between the Vendor and the business groups to help clarify requirements? (Attachment A, Data and Analytics 
 #7) 

Wake County will provide stakeholders in both Child Welfare and Information Services that will own the backlog 
of requirements and liaise with vendor to create and implement technical specifications. 

217. Will the County be responsible for user acceptance testing during the implementation and work with the Vendor 
 to provide testing feedback? (Attachment A, Data and Analytics #7) 

Wake County will conduct user acceptance testing in conjunction with the vendor to create use cases that are 
specific to the implemented solution. 

218. Could the County provide a list of systems that the solution needs to integrate with? Do all external systems 
 have API capabilities? (Attachment A, Data and Analytics #11) 

Currently, NCDHHS has limited ability to export information from their Intake and Assessment modules. There 
has been recent information that NCDHHS would be open to allowing import of data as well. Wake County has 
the expectation that a solution would be flexible enough in its API structure to allow commonly formatted data 
to be imported as well as allow internal data to be commonly formatted for export to another system. 

219. Does the solution need to manage the entire application and licensing process (application intake, checklist 
 completion, generating license)? (Attachment B, page 3 #11) 

Wake County would prefer a single solution to maintain maximum accessibility to data, consistent look and feel, 
unified support and administration, and overall efficient implementation of a case management system. 

220. Which items will be digital forms and which will be documents that simply need to be stored? (Attachment B, 
 page 5, #22) 

All state and county forms will be required to be stored as templates (digital forms) for data to be prepopulated 
with client data already stored in the system and associated information entered by the Child Welfare unit 
attempting to fill it out. NC DHHS/DSS publishes the forms on their website with an effective date. 
https://policies.ncdhhs.gov/divisional/social-services/forms. The forms are available in various languages. Wake 
County forms are accessible by the Child Welfare and Information Services Departments. 

Completed state and county forms, by both County staff and the client, as well as client documentation outside 
of completed forms will be stored for historic, audit, and service delivery purposes. 

221. Should the solution provide the functionality to track all aspects of a court case or primarily the high-level status 
 and next steps? (Attachment C, Appendix B) 

Vendors should provide their solution's capabilities to monitor, track, and automate business workflows 
between the court system and Wake County Child Welfare. This information should include implementation and 
associated costs. 
 

 
 
 

 


